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ent. King’s College, June 26th, 1871.

The Venerable 4rchdeacon McCawley, D. D. xie same 
hich the Dear Sir,—We have carefully examined the answers returned by the 

candidates for the General William» Prize, in the department of Mineralogy 
applied to Mining, and fii.d that Messrs. Uniacke and Townshend have 
obtained an equal number of marks. We therefore recommend that the 
Prize should be divided between {hem.

We have the honour to be,
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Your humble servants,

R. S. Frecheville. 
Henr^t Y. Hind.

of thez
inch,

King’s College, Windsor.

My dear Professor Hind,—
I have received your note on the Examination for the Wiliams Prize, 

signed also by Mr. Frecheville. General Williams strongly objected to 
dividing the Prize in the case of Modem Languages, and the Governors at 
that time confirmed this opinion. I have suggested to Mr. Frecheville that 
if you and he would have the kindness to propose a very few test questions to 
the candidates, the matter might be decided fairly in favour of one or the

This is a mode, too, which weother of them withot infringing our usages, 
have employed in other doubtful cases, і am only sorry that it may involve • 
a little additional trouble to the examiners.

Believe me to be,
Yours truly,
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George McCawley.
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